Date: October 31, 2017

To: Clerk of the Board of Super\nsors County

—of-Santa-Barbara—

From: Scott D. McGolpin, Public Works Director

Subject: Continue ltem Request for the Set Hearing
to Consider the Revised Tajiguas Resource Recovery Project (TRRP)
and Comprehensive Plan Amendment to the Waste Disposal Facility
Overlay

CcC: Mark Schieich, Deputy Director, Public Works - Resource Recovery &
Waste Management

The Public Works Department requests that the Board of Supervisors continue
the above referenced item from the November 7, 2017 Agenda to the November
14, 2017 Agenda.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 805-568-3010.

Thank you




